

---

**From:** Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Friday, November 20, 2015 11:46 AM  
**To:** Lishinski, Karen (DCH) (LishinskiK@michigan.gov)  
**Subject:** FW: hoping to touch base about our reporting form  
**Attachments:** FLINT BLOOD LEAD CM - weekly status tracking form.v2 11.20.15.docx; REVISED GCHD Contract.Flint water 11.18.15.changes.docx

**Importance:** High

FYI – follow up on my call today with Jori. Let's talk about this on Monday –

- I reviewed the updated contract language with Jori, as well as the revised reporting spreadsheet. She is going to review the reporting spreadsheet with the nurses, they are supposed to give feedback on the Tuesday call that you already have set up.
- I asked her about the numbers on the first report they sent you – we don't know where they got the 163 number they listed. I can see that the totals they listed for rows 1 and 2 are not accurate (as measured by the list of families that Bob sends them) – she is hopefully going to get back to me today regarding that number. Rashmi has asked about it, and my detective work so far with Bob hasn't helped us to figure it out. I do wonder if the text on the reporting form was part of the problem, so I tried to fix what I saw might be the problem. We'll see!

See you on Monday, hope it was a good (warm) weekend – you left just in time for our first snow!

---

**From:** Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Friday, November 20, 2015 11:29 AM  
**To:** 'July, Jori' <july@gchd.us>  
**Cc:** Lishinski, Karen (DHHS) <LishinskiK@michigan.gov>  
**Subject:** RE: hoping to touch base about our reporting form  
**Importance:** High

Jori, the files I wanted to walk through are attached. I'll call you shortly.

Nancy

---

**From:** July, Jori [mailto:july@gchd.us]  
**Sent:** Friday, November 20, 2015 8:10 AM  
**To:** Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>  
**Cc:** Lishinski, Karen (DHHS) <LishinskiK@michigan.gov>; LaRocco, Toni <tlarocco@gchd.us>  
**Subject:** RE: hoping to touch base about our reporting form

Hi Nancy-

Closer to noon would be best for me.

Jori

Jori.July MSN RN ANP-BC

PHN Supervisor  
Genesee County Health Department  
[july@ghd.us](mailto:july@ghd.us)  
(810) 237-4543

---

**From:** Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) [<mailto:PeelerN@michigan.gov>]  
**Sent:** Thursday, November 19, 2015 5:43 PM  
**To:** July, Jori  
**Cc:** Lishinski, Karen (DHHS); LaRocco, Toni  
**Subject:** hoping to touch base about our reporting form

Hi Jori, I have a couple of questions pertaining to the reporting form we gave you – we need to update it to match the revised contract language, and I can see some other things that could be improved, would like to review those with one or more of you tomorrow, if possible. Karen is off for a family event, so it would be just me on our end. I could talk sometime tomorrow between about 9 and noon, or around 4pm. Would one of those times work for you?

If you could let me know, and send me your phone number, I would appreciate it!

Nancy